Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

5]

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-2969597-4904215
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $209.25

Approved items

[x] 2 GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Industrial Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex-Free,
' Raised Diamond Texture, X-Large, 2 Boxes of 100
$41.85| Qty 5
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Visit the GLOVEWORKS Store

GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile
Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex
and Powder Free, Industrial, Food

Safe, Raised Diamond Texture

15,454 ratings
| 69 answered questions

i Choice ' in Household Cleaning Gloves by GL...

Price: $22.52 (50.23 / Count)
Size:

X-Large (Pack of 100)

Style: Box of 100

~ Boxof100 | Case of 1000 2 Boxes of 100

Product details

Material Nitrite

Brand GLOVEWORKS

Size X-Large (Pack of 100)

Color Orange

Special Feature Chlorinated, Disposable Gloves,
Powder Free, Latex Free, Raised
Diamond Textured

Unit Count 100.0 Count

e Nitrile

e Imported

e Pull On closure

e HEAVY-DUTY PROTECTION: Our premium 8 mil nitrile
gloves provide better puncture resistance and deliver
excellent barrier protection against grease, gasoline,
and many other petroleum-based chemicals.

e RAISED DIAMOND TEXTURE: Textured surface provides
60% more surface area than standard nitrile gloves
and channels away liquids for a better grip on small
objects and tools that are wet or slippery.

e BOLD COLOR: High-visibility orange demands to be

See more product details

GripProtect® Precise Black Nitrile Exam
Rated, for Food, Home, Hospital, Law E

5,159

@ SQ89 439908 prime
Subsuribe & Save

efreaelierety

Sponsored

3 Subtotal
$25.78

Sponsored

One-time purchase:
$25.02 (50.25 / Count)

FREE delivery: Monday, Sep
19

Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: ZOOMGET

Subscribe & Save:

10% 15%
$22.52 ($0.23 / Count)
Save 10% now and up to
15% on repeat deliveries.
« No fees
« Cancel anytime
Learn more
Get it Monday, Sep 19

In Stock.
ay: 7.

Deliver every:

3 months (Most common)

Set Up Now
Auto-deliveries solct by

ZOOMGET and Fulfilled by

Amazon

Add to List

New (3) from
$25.02 & FREE Shipping.

Other Seltlers on Amazon

$25.02 (50.25 / Count) Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: ZOOMGET

$36.82 (50.37 / Count)  Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping. Details
Sold by: Amazon.com

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/GLOVEWORKS-Industrial-XX-Large-Disposable-GWON49100BX/dp/BOOMGSGN46/ref=pd_lpo_1?pd_rd_i=BOOMGSGIV4&...

Amazon.com: GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Industrial Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex-Free, Raised Diamond Texture, XX-...
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